



CURRICULUM VITAE

CONTACT

Name	Jana Honegger
E-Mail	office@janahonegger.ch
Homepage	www.janahonegger.ch

Projectmanagement Professional

Skills & Competences

Strategic Planning and Execution
 Excellent Communications Skills
 International Project Management
 Strong Relationship Management
 Digital Media / Online Marketing
 Translation / Editing
 Teambuilding and Leadership
 Negotiations/Contracts

Multitalented and versatile professional, with years of experience in digital media, marketing, public relations, project management and event organisation. Proven success through vision, team work, best practices, sustainable solutions and key contributions. Strong background in art, IT support, marketing content generation and editing.
 Developing and maintaining professional relationships through interpersonal skills. Ready for the next level as project manager, marketing assistant or event manager for a leading organisation, to utilise the experience and skills towards a lucrative end.

CAREER

January 2013 – today

W3rkH0f 9Kirch - art & culture workshop

Founder/Manager

- Events and workshops of art and music, on- and off-site
- Marketing - Communications
- Artist Relations

November 2012 – today

W3rkH0f media arts - art collective

Artist/Co-Founder

- Digital media/video-, sound-synthesis
- Projectmanagement, acquisitions
- Website <https://media-arts.w3rkhof.ch>

January 2012 – October 2012

Suter Global Communications AG

Projectmanager / Junior Consultant

- Marketing Assistant to CEO and Senior Consultant
- International client dialog (banks, industry, politics)
- Turntable between tech and clients for web
- Strategy/concept various web events
- IT evaluation, proposals and contracts

January 2010 – March 2011

TüLab Foundation - tinker lab for children

PA to CEO

- Communication to participants/supporters/sponsors/volunteers
- Planning/conception Marketing
- Office Manager/administration/Pay Roll
- Book keeping

EDUCATION

2011 – 2012

Onlinelabor Zurich - Switzerland
Marketing, Design, Photoshop, CSS, HTML5,
Dreamweaver, Wordpress

2007 – 2010

SAL School for Applied Linguistics - Switzerland
Translation De/En, Editing De and En, Communication,
Swiss State Law, Psychology, History USA and China,
History of Literature De and En

1985 – 1987

Freie Kunstschule, Zuckerfabrik - Germany

1984 – 1985

F+F School for Media and Design - Switzerland

LANGUAGES

Deutsch - native speaker

English - native speaker

French - basic knowledge - written/spoken

Japanese - basic knowledge - spoken

ART

W3rkH0f media arts - art collective

<http://media-arts.w3rkhof.ch>

[Auswahl]

October 16

"terms&conditions" - live performance

DaDA World Fair, swissnex, Pier 17, Embarcadero,
San Francisco

Audio-visual, live computer guided performance with
audience participation. A commentary to our digital
rights in a consumer driven society.

November 2003 – Dec 2013

translations - translation agency - Switzerland

Manager/Founder

- Translation/editing En/De
 - Translator art events (Bruno Weber Stiftung/
Holcim/ Maywa Denki/ Migros Kulturprozent)
 - International liaison clients/translators
-

Aug 2003 – Dec 2009

Ming Agentur - Switzerland

Marketing Assistant

Feb 2001 - July 2003

Honda Engineering and Language Schools - Japan

Language Coach English/French/German

July 1999 - Jan 2001

Sakai Heavy Industries - Japan

Language Coach English

March 1995 - July 1999

IBS International Business Systems - England

Marketing Coach

1988– February 1995

Junior positions - England, Norway and Germany

Administrative tasks

COMMUNITY PROJECTS

2016 – today

Verein Kulturschicht Nüchilch – Switzerland

Founding member and Vice President

The impending demolition of the industrial era water
reservoir „Chnübrechli“ from 1922 warrants the
founding of a society to reverse the political decision
and plan a viable future, together with the relevant
government officials. Strategy, communications and
Website. www.kulturschicht-nuechilch.ch

April 16

„Randen Sonata“ - live performance
Kleine Dada Soiree, Dock18, Cabaret Voltaire, Zurich
Audio-visual, computer guided DaDA sound and
simultan poem about political „Gross- und
Kleingemüse“, to the 100th anniversary of the art form
DaDA of Zurich Origin.

Nov 14

„Telepräsenz Lounge“ - installation
Design+Design, tabouret, Kunsthaus Zurich and
W3rkH0f 9Kirch
Interactive image installation between two
geographically separate lounges, „skyping slowed
down“, - a small homage to the creators of the
original telepresence installation, the founders of the
Electronic Café in Los Angeles, Kit Galloway and
Sherrie Rabinowitz.

May 14

"Ernas Rückkehr" - art in a public space
Neunkirch
Video projection, social synthesis, community art. The
missing female sculpture on the fountain of the
„Klettgauerin“ is cause for a 40 minute digital video
collage of 36 portrait images of local resident women
upon the empty plinth until the figure returns from its
repairs.

May - Oct 12

„Munot Glöggli Bänkli“ - art in a public space
Client project, Clientis BS Bank, Schaffhausen
Sensor activated light and sound installation.

ORGANISATIONS

- sgmk – Swiss Society for Mechatronic Art
- Dock18 – Institut for Media Culture
- Verein Kulturschicht Nüchilch
- Odenwilusenz – Hackerspace Beringen
- ProZ – Translators Network
- Forum 9Kirch

2014 – 16

Gemeinde Neunkirch - Switzerland
Elected town councillor

~2000 Inhabitants, 14 Mio CHF/a budget
Social Department-
Personel Regional Social Security Dept.
Senior Citizen Residency - 29 beds, 30 employees
Refugees - Supervision of 10 Asylum Seekers
Culture - Village Museum, est. Blacksmith Museum
Health - Spitex

Representation: President OAP Residency Committee,
Planning-Subcommittee, OAP Committee, Social
Security Dept. Committee, Youth Committee, Regional
Youth Work Klettgau, Forum Neunkirch

2007 – 08

Founder / manager integrations project „Baragge“
Zurich - Switzerland

English classes for children of different nations, jointly
learning a commonly foreign language.

2001 – 03

Founder/manager parent & baby group
Utsunomiya – Japan

Weekly meetings for Japanese and Foreign nationals to
exchange ideas about education, play and nutrition.

1998 – 99

Manager theatre projects 'Small School'
Bath - England

Children of various ages develop and perform their
own plays in front of an audience.

1995 – 97

Founder / manager "DropIn Center for
Homeschoolers“ Bath - England

Weekly meetings for social networking, activities and
exchange of resources for parents and children of
home schooling.

1991 – 95

Core group member
L.E.T.S - Totnes, England

Local Exchange Trading System, alternative currency
trading system with 200 active members